l g I Gmall Steve Mays <stevemays@gmail.com>

Fwd: Mays three

1 message

Owner <zak@zombiemotors.net> Wed, Apr 25, 2018 at 10:02 AM
To: Steve Mays <stevemays@gmail.com>

Good Morning Steve ---- | hope you are doing well --

| got a lot done on this yesterday, would have had more done, but when | needed one, | found that my head gaskets were at my shop 15
miles away... I'll have this finished as much as | do with them on the stand later today. Tomorrow | can have it off the stand and wrapped up
to ship, | just need to get my forklift brought over here to the house to be able to shrink wrap. Will have it brought over today or tomorrow.

| need to get your revised invoice to you so | can get paid balance as it is almost ready to go ~ | forgot about that.

Thank you again and | hope the photos look good - The piece de resistance here is the custom right hand side motor mount that allows
this to be bolted in instead of having to do any cutting/ welding ---  Best, Zak

Begin forwarded message:

From: Zak <zak@zombiemotors.net>

Date: April 24, 2018 7:29:51 PM PDT

To: James Dumont <zak@zombiemotors.net>
Subject: Mays three


https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=zak@zombiemotors.net
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=zak@zombiemotors.net







Sent from my iPhone




